Stage Total Interval Description

1

a b WON

14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31

34
35
36
37
38

0
0.1
0.1
6.4
6.6

6.9
8.1
11.8
14.5
14.6
14.7
18.9
19.8

19.8
19.8
22.9
23.5

23.6
243
245
25.8
28.8

291
29.4
39

40.3
42.9
441
44.4
46.2
48

48
49.6
50.7
51.3
54.8

0
0.1
0
6.3
0.2

0.3
1.2
3.7
27
0.1
0.1
4.2
0.9

0
0
3.1
0.6

0.1
0.7
0.2
1.3
3

0.3
0.3
9.6

1.3
2.6
1.2
0.3
1.8
1.8

1.6
11
0.6
3.5

Zero odometer when exiting parking lot, --2896 S Eagle Rd, Newtown, PA 18940
Turn Right onto W Road

Turn left onto S Eagle Road

Continue on South Eagle until the dead end and turn left onto Lurgan Road

Turn right onto Van Sant Road

VAN SANT COVERED BRIDGE - Built in 1875, this bridge is 86 feet long and was one of two built across Pidcock Creek. The
second, Neely Mill Bridge, was removed in 1937.

Left turn onto Aquetong Road

Left to Stay on Aquetong past the Stop Sign on PA-232

Left to Stay on Aquetong past the Stop Sign on PA-263

Turn left onto Carversville Road

Turn right onto Wismer Road

Continue on Wismer Road

Turn right onto Dark Hollow Road

Rest stop and for those who want to see the bridge may walk or drive down. Crossing Cabin Run Creek in Plumstead Township, this bridge
stands 82 feet long and was built in 1871 by David Sutton, who built several bridges in the area. (REST STOP AREA)

Return to Dark Hollow Road
Stay Straight on Dark Hollow Road to Cafferty Road

Turn left to Cafferty Road follow until the end of the road.

Turn Right onto Hollow Horn Road then arrive at Frankenfield Covered Bridge. Built in 1872, Frankenfield Bridge spans 130 feet over
Tinicum Creek, two miles upstream from the point at which the creek empties into the Delaware River.

Go through the bridge on Cafferty towards Hollow Horn Road

At the end of the road turn RIGHT onto Headquarter Road

Turn left onto Cafferty Road

Turn right onto Geigel Hill Road— Follow the road around the bend and stay to the left

Go through the stop sign to Erwinnia Covered Bridges At only 56 feet long, Erwinna Bridge is the shortest covered bridge in the county. It
was built in 1832 and is a good example of lattice-type construction.

Continue through the bridge Giegel Hill becomes Headquarters Road again
Turn left on PA-32/River Road— CROSS TRAFFIC DOES NOT STOP!

Turn right for PA 611 North to RT. 212/Durham Road and then turn left onto Route 212. We will re-group in the small to after making the
right onto 611.

Turn left onto Lechenberg Road

Sharp Left to Stay on Lechenberg Road

Turn Left onto PA-412

Turn right on Silfer Valley Road

Turn left to Knecht Bridge Road

Turn left for Kenechts Covered Bridge. Located in Slifer Valley Knecht's Bridge was built of hemlock and is set on the route of
the Penn family's famous Walking Purchase.

Follow through the bridge and onto Township Road

Turn right onto PA-212

Keep left onto Old Bethlehem Rd

Turn right onto PA-412- Tavern is on the left we are parking in a lot around the corner.



